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Broward County Housing Authority 
Solicitation Number: QR 18-271-R 

 
Multi-Site Cleaning & Painting Services. 

 
DATE: October 29, 2018 

 
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/CLARIFICATIONS: 

The QR opening date has been changed from:  
 

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 at 2:00 PM 
To 

Thursday, November 01, 2018 at 2:00 PM 
 

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS 
The following questions (shown in italicized text) were submitted by prospective 
proposer(s). BCHA’s responses are presented here (shown in bold text).The 
submitters’ names and email addresses have been removed due to privacy 
requirements. 

1. Does addendum only add Meyers Estates to scope, or are all five (5) locations 
added to the original scopes? 
 
Answer:  Only Meyers Estates was added to the Scope of Works. 

2. Bid Form on page 11, item 1 – is all popcorn ceiling work to  
a. 4) one bedrooms 
b. 8) two bedrooms 
c. 20 three bedrooms  
d. Item 2, paint interior walls same for 14 apartments in item 1? 
e. Item 3, clean 14 kitchens and 26 bathrooms? 

 

Answer: Yes, item descriptions are applicable to the unit’s listed in clause 
15, Proposed Fee Sheet. These units were the available ones at the time of 
posting. Maintenance continually changes this list. The work required is on 
an “as needed” schedule. 

3. Are doors and trims also included in the interior painting? 
 
Answer: Yes, doors and trims are included in interior painting. 
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4. Is my interpretation of how you are expecting pricing correct? 

 
Answer: Price is needed per unit type. Units will be given as they become 
available.  

 


